

# Major Federal Data Contacts

---

To help *County and City Data Book* users find more data and information about statistical publications, we are issuing this list of contacts for federal agencies with major statistical programs. The intent is to give a single, first-contact point of entry for users of statistics. These agencies will provide general information on their statistical programs and publications, as well as specific information on how to order their publications. We are also including the Internet (World Wide Web) addresses for many of these agencies. These URLs were current in May 2007.

## **Executive Office of the President**

*Office of Management and Budget*  
Administrator  
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs  
Office of Management and Budget  
725 17th Street, NW  
Washington, DC 20503  
*Information:* 202-395-3080  
*Internet address:* <http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb>

## **Department of Agriculture**

*Economic Research Service*  
U.S. Department of Agriculture  
1800 M Street, NW  
Room North 3050  
Washington, DC 20036-5831  
*Information and Publications:* 202-694-5050  
*Internet address:* <http://www.ers.usda.gov/>

### *National Agricultural Statistics Service*

U.S. Department of Agriculture  
1400 Independence Avenue, SW  
Room 5829  
Washington, DC 20250  
*Information hotline:* 1-800-727-9540  
*Internet address:* <http://www.nass.usda.gov/>

## **Department of Commerce**

*U.S. Census Bureau*  
Customer Services Branch  
U.S. Census Bureau  
U.S. Department of Commerce  
Washington, DC 20233  
*Information and Publications:* 301-763-4636  
*Internet address:* <http://www.census.gov/>

### *Bureau of Economic Analysis*

U.S. Department of Commerce  
Washington, DC 20230  
*Information and Publications:* 202-606-9900  
*Internet address:* <http://www.bea.gov/>

## **Department of Commerce—Con.**

*International Trade Administration*  
Trade Statistics Division  
Office of Trade and Economic Analysis  
Room 2814 B  
Washington, DC 20230  
*Information and Publications:* 202-482-2185  
*Internet address:* <http://www.ita.doc.gov/>

## **Department of Defense**

*Department of Defense*  
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense (Public Affairs)  
Room 3A750  
Attention: Directorate for Public Communications  
1400 Defense Pentagon  
Washington, DC 20301-1400  
*Information:* 703-697-5737  
*Internet address:* <http://www.defenselink.mil/>

## **Department of Education**

*National Center for Education Statistics*  
U.S. Department of Education  
400 Maryland Avenue, SW  
Washington, DC 20202-5621  
*Education Information and Statistics:*  
1-800-424-1616  
*Education Publications:* 1-877-433-7827  
*Internet address:* <http://www.ed.gov/>

## **Department of Energy**

*Energy Information Administration*  
National Energy Information Center  
U.S. Department of Energy  
1000 Independence Avenue, SW  
1E238-EI-30  
Washington, DC 20585  
*Information and Publications:* 202-586-8800  
*Internet address:* <http://www.eia.doe.gov/>

**Department of Health and Human Services**

*Health Resources and Services Administration*  
HRSA Office of Communications  
5600 Fishers Lane  
Room 14-45  
Rockville, MD 20857  
*Information Center:* 301-443-3376  
*Internet address:* <http://www.hrsa.gov/>

***Substance Abuse Mental Health Services Administration***

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services  
5600 Fishers Lane  
Room 12-105  
Rockville, MD 20857  
*Information:* 301-443-4795  
*Publications:* 1-800-729-6686  
*Internet address:* <http://www.samhsa.gov/>

***Centers for Disease Control and Prevention***

Office of Public Affairs  
1600 Clifton Road, NE  
Atlanta, GA 30333  
*Public Inquiries:* 1-800-311-3435  
*Internet address:* <http://www.cdc.gov/>

***Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)***

Office of Public Affairs  
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services  
Humphrey Building  
200 Independence Avenue, SW  
Room 303D  
Washington, DC 20201  
*Media Relations:* 202-690-6145  
*Internet address:* <http://www.cms.gov/>

***National Center for Health Statistics***

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services  
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention  
National Center for Health Statistics  
Data Dissemination Branch  
6525 Belcrest Road  
Room 1064  
Hyattsville, MD 20782  
*Information:* 301-458-INFO  
*Internet address:* <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs>

***Administration for Children and Families***

370 L'Enfant Promenade, SW  
Washington, DC 20201  
*Information and Publications:* 202-401-2337  
*Internet address:* <http://www.acf.hhs.gov/>

**Department of Homeland Security**

*Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services*  
U.S. Department of Homeland Security  
425 I Street, NW  
Room 4034  
Washington, DC 20536  
*Information and Publications:* 202-305-1613  
*Internet address:* <http://www.uscis.gov/>

**Department of the Interior**

*Geological Survey*  
Earth Science Information Center  
Geological Survey  
U.S. Department of the Interior  
507 National Center  
Reston, VA 20192  
*Information and Publications:* 1-888-275-8747  
*Internet address for minerals:*  
<http://minerals.usgs.gov/>  
*Internet address for other materials:*  
<http://ask.usgs.gov/>

***National Park Service***

WASO-TNT  
P.O. Box 25287  
Denver, CO 80225-0287  
*Information and Publications:* 303-751-3727  
*Internet address:* <http://www2.nature.nps.gov/>

**Department of Justice**

*Bureau of Justice Statistics*  
Statistics Division  
810 7th Street, NW  
2nd Floor  
Washington, DC 20531  
*Information and Publications:* 202-307-0765  
*Internet address:* <http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/>

***National Criminal Justice Reference Service***

Box 6000  
Rockville, MD 20849-6000  
*Information and Publications:* 301-519-5500  
*Publications:* 1-800-732-3277  
*Internet address:* <http://www.ncjrs.org/>

***Federal Bureau of Investigation***

U.S. Department of Justice  
J. Edgar Hoover FBI Building  
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW  
Washington, DC 20535-0001  
*National Press Office:* 202-324-3000  
*Information and Publications:* 202-324-3691  
*Research and Communications Unit:* 202-324-5611  
*Internet address:* <http://www.fbi.gov/>

## **Department of Labor**

### *Bureau of Labor Statistics*

Office of Publications and Special Studies Services  
Division of Information  
Bureau of Labor Statistics  
2 Massachusetts Avenue, NE  
Room 2850  
Washington, DC 20212  
*Information and Publications:* 202-691-5200  
*Internet address:* <http://www.bls.gov/>

## **Department of Transportation**

### *Bureau of Transportation Statistics*

400 7th Street, SW  
Room 3430  
Washington, DC 20590  
*Products:* 202-366-3282  
*Statistical Information:* 1-800-853-1351  
*Internet address:* <http://www.bts.gov/>

### *Federal Highway Administration*

Office of Public Affairs  
Federal Highway Administration  
U.S. Department of Transportation  
400 7th Street, SW  
Washington, DC 20590  
*Information:* 202-366-0660  
*Internet address:* <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/>

### *National Highway Traffic Safety Administration*

Office of Public and Consumer Affairs  
U.S. Department of Transportation  
400 7th Street, SW  
Washington, DC 20590  
*Information:* 202-366-4000  
*Publications:* 202-366-8892  
*Internet address:* <http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/>

## **Department of the Treasury**

### *Internal Revenue Service*

Statistics of Income Division  
Internal Revenue Service  
P.O. Box 2608  
Washington, DC 20013-2608  
*Information and Publications:* 202-874-0410  
*Internet address:*  
<http://www.irs.gov/taxstats/index.html>

## **Department of Veterans Affairs**

### *Office of Public Affairs*

Department of Veterans Affairs  
810 Vermont Avenue, NW  
Washington, DC 20420  
*Information:* 202-273-5400  
*Internet address:* <http://www.va.gov/>

## **Independent Agencies**

### *Environmental Protection Agency*

Information Resource Center, Room M2904  
Environmental Protection Agency  
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW  
Mail Code 3201  
Washington, DC 20460  
*Information:* 202-260-9152  
*Internet address:* <http://www.epa.gov/>

### *National Science Foundation*

Office of Legislation and Public Affairs  
National Science Foundation  
4201 Wilson Boulevard  
Arlington, VA 22230  
*Information:* 703-292-5111  
*Publications:* 703-292-8129  
*Internet address:* <http://www.nsf.gov/>

### *Social Security Administration*

6400 Security Boulevard  
Baltimore, MD 21235  
*Information and Publications:* 1-800-772-1213  
*Internet address:* <http://www.ssa.gov/>

### *Federal Communications Commission*

445 12th Street, SW  
Washington, DC 20554  
*Information and Publications:* 1-888-225-5322  
*Internet address:* <http://www.fcc.gov/>

### *National Credit Union Administration*

1775 Duke Street  
Alexandria, VA 22314-3428  
*Information and Publications:* 703-518-6300  
*Internet address:* <http://www.ncua.gov/>

### *Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation*

550 17th Street, NW  
Washington, DC 20429-9990  
*Information and Publications:* 202-736-0000  
*Internet address:* <http://www.fdic.gov/>

## **Other Related Internet Sites**

<http://www.fedstats.gov/>  
<http://firstgov.gov/>